NEVADA DIVISION OF STATE OF NEVADA

Department of Conservation & Natural Resources

ENVIRONMENTAL Joe Lombardo, Governor
P ROT ECTI o N James A. Settelmeyer, Director
Jennifer L. Carr, Administrator

August 15, 2023

Ms. Martha Guzman
Regional Administrator
ORA-1, USEPA Region 9
75 Hawthorne Street

San Francisco, CA 94105

RE: Submittal of Clark County’s Revision to Contingency Measures Plan in the Second
Maintenance Plan for the 1997 8-hour Ozone NAAQS

Dear Ms. Guzman:

On behalf of Governor Lombardo, as his appointed designee, this letter informs you of the Nevada
Division of Environmental Protection’s (NDEP) transmittal, submitted electronically to USEPA’s State
Planning Electronic Collaboration System (SPeCS) of revisions to the Clark County portion of the
Nevada applicable state implementation plan (SIP). The revisions regard Clark County’s Revision to
Contingency Measures Plan in the Second Maintenance Plan for the 1997 8-hour Ozone NAAQS. The
NDEP requests approval of the enclosed revisions into the Nevada applicable SIP.

The purpose of this SIP revision is to update the contingency plan contained in the 2021 Second Ozone
Maintenance Plan to meet the requirements of CAA Section 175A(d). This revision provides clarity on
the tracking and triggering mechanisms that will determine when contingency measures are needed and
the actions resulting from trigger activation. Once approved, this plan will become federally enforceable
and will serve as the contingency plan Clark County will use to assure prompt correction of any
violation of the 1997 ozone NAAQS during the second maintenance period (through 2033).

The SIP revision was adopted by the Clark County Board of County Commissioners on July 18, 2023.
If you should have any questions about this submittal or require additional clarification, you may contact
Araceli Pruett of the Clark County Department of Environment and Sustainability at (702) 455-3206.

Sincerely,

Jennifer Carr {Aug 15,2023 13:26 PDT)

Jennifer L. Carr, PE, CPM, CEM
Administrator




Martha Guzman, Regional Administrator, USEPA Region 9

August 15, 2023
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Tim Robb, Office of the Governor
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Andrew Tucker, Planning Supervisor, NDEP
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